The regular meeting of the Amisk Village Council was held on February 16, 2021 at 4:59 p.m. at the Amisk Village Board Room. Present were Mayor Rock, Deputy Mayor Adams, Councillor Hill, CAO Ferguson and Assistant Administrator Stankievech.

Delegations	Travis Morrison was in attendance at 4:59 pm to discuss the "Gibson Gives" volunteer program and his hopes of where to disperse the donations in regards to the Amisk Ball Diamonds. Left at 5:15 pm.
Additions and Deletions to agenda	Alta-Link line repairs
Acceptance of Agenda #1335-02-21	Moved by Councillor Hill to accept the agenda as amended. Carried.
Business arising from minutes	None.
Previous Minutes #1336-02-21	Moved by Deputy Mayor Adams to approve the January 19, 2021 regular meeting minutes. Carried.
Business	
#1337-02-21	Moved by Councillor Hill to appoint Debra Moffatt to serve on IARB and FRSDAB for a 3- year term, expiring March 2024. Carried.
#1338-02-21	Moved by Deputy Mayor Adams to appoint Amy Jackson to serve on IARB for a 3-year term, expiring March 2024. Carried.
	Discussion regarding the Resource page for Emergency Management.
#1339-02-21	Moved by Deputy Mayor Adams moved to accept the disbursement of the MOST grant as presented. Carried.
	Discussion regarding the Utility By-Law. Table until March 16, 2021 Council Meeting.
#1340-02-21	Councillor Hill moved to accept the first reading of the ARB by-law #393-21 as presented. Carried.
#1341-02-21	Deputy Mayor Adams moved to accept the second reading of the ARB by-law #393-21 as presented. Carried unanimously.
#1342-02-21	Mayor Rock moved to accept the third and final reading of the ARB by-law #393-21 as presented. Carried unanimously.
#1343-02-21	Mayor Rock moved to approve the increase of the Public Works Foreman wages by .75 cents per hour commencing March 1, 2021 and the increase of CAO Ferguson's wages by 6% commencing March 1, 2021. Carried.

Discussion regarding the 10-year yearly tax comparison sheet. Discussion regarding livestock at Sheridan Walters residence.

#1344-02-21 Councillor Hill moves that, given that the alarming rate of suicide in Canada constitutes a national

health crisis, the House call on the government to take immediate action, in collaboration with our provinces, to establish a national suicide prevention hotline that consolidates all suicide crisis numbers into one easy to remember three digit (988) hot-line that is accessible to all Canadians. Carried.

Discussion regarding possible promotion in regards to the AFD fuel station.

#1345-02-21 Mayor Rock moved that Council reviewed and approved the proposed repairs of the Alta-Link power

lines for 703L FRM on 53rd Street, in July 2021. Carried.

Committee Councillor Hill – Hillcrest Reports Deputy Adams – Ag. Society

Financial For Information. Report

#1346-02-21 Deputy Mayor Adams moved to pay the accounts payable as presented. Carried

Correspondence Ian Green Report

Fortis Rates

Police Advisory Board

Next regular meeting on March 16, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

Adjourned at 6:55 p.m.